

This avalanche was observed on February 12, 2017 and was triggered naturally after new snow and strong winds loaded the slope. Photo: S. Reinsel

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 13, 2017</u> Northern Gallatin, 2017-02-13